Center for Judicial Accountabili‘ll, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:04 PM

To: 'Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.goVv'

Cc: 'victor.paladino@ag.ny.gov'; '‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov’;

'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov’; 'Jeffrey Dvorin'; ‘Adrienne Kerwin';
‘Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov';
‘marty.mack@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov';
‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov'; ‘manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'

Subject: ATT: Frederick Brodie -- OSC/with preliminary injunction & TRO to be presented to the
Appellate Division, 3rd Dept -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al (Albany Co.
#5122-16)

TO: Frederick Brodie/Appeals Bureau —

Are you representing the defendants-respondents in the citizen-taxpayer action CJA v. Cuomo, et al (Albany Co. #5122-
16) — as Assistant Solicitor General Paladino appears to indicate by his below e-mail?

Kindly confirm and furnish me with your phone number so that we may speak directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant,

acting on her own behalf and “on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest”
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: OSC/with preliminary injunction & TRO to be presented to the Appellate Division, 3rd Dept -- Citizen-
Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al (Albany Co. #5122-16)

Ms. Sassower, the attorney in the appeals bureau assigned to handle these appeals on behalf of the respondents is
Frederick Brodie. His email address is Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Underwood, Barbara <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent
<Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; Kerwin,
Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; Lynch, Helena <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; Mahanna, Brian
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; Mack, Marty <Marty.Mack@ag.ny.gov>;
Colangelo, Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; Garnett, Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; Sheth,
Manisha <Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: OSC/with preliminary injunction & TRO to be presented to the Appellate Division, 3rd Dept -- Citizen-
Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al (Albany Co. #5122-16)
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